CRESSONA BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES OF MARCH 7, 2022 BI-MONTHLY MEETING

Call to Order: 7:00 p.m. by Acting Council President Mike Pascuzzo.

<u>Roll Call:</u> Those in attendance were council members Mike Pascuzzo, Kathy Butz, Dave Semar, Mayor Sandy Renninger, Secretary Regina Sonon, Solicitor Eric Prock and Engineer Steve Moyer. Not in Attendance Linda Walinsky and Robert Barr.

Citizens Participation: There was no participation at this time.

<u>Minutes of Previous Meeting:</u> Council received a copy of the minutes. A motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Dave to approve the February 21 meeting minutes.

Municipal Bills: A motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Mike to approve the March 7, bills to be paid. All Ayes

Requisitions: No Requisitions.

Old Business:

- 1. Local Share Account Statewide Grant Resolutions
 - a. Resolution 03-2022: Pedestrian Foot Bridge- A Motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Dave to approve the resolution. All Ayes
 - b. Resolution 04-2022: Purchase of 2 vehicles and associated equipment A motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Dave to approve the resolution. All Ayes
- 2. Banner committee Mike informed everyone that the Banner Committee is ready to accept a second round of banner applications.

New Business:

- 1. Spring Newsletter
 - a. Council asked Regina to talk to Frank to get a date for clean up day. Clean up day hours will be from 8 to 12 pm.
 - b. Yard sale will be Saturday, May 28
 - c. Council authorized Regina to contact K & B Recycling to set up electronics recycling day.
- 2. Fire Company Dumpsters
 - a. A motion was made by Dave and seconded by Mike to have Goodwill Fire Company submit their bill to the borough to be paid monthly. All Ayes
 - b. A motion was made Kathy and seconded by Dave to pay the outstanding balance to GFL/County Waste on behalf of the Goodwill Fire Company. All Ayes
- 3. PSAB Webinar A motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Dave for Regina to participate in a 3-part webinar series regarding human resource issues presented by PSAB at an amount of \$100. All Ayes

CORRESPONDENCE: Assorted correspondence on office counter.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Mayor:

- 1. Created an email address cressonamayor1857@gmail.com. Will be added to the website for residents to express their concerns.
- 2. Discussed abandoned political signs.

Solicitor: Requested an Executive Session.

Engineer:

- 1. A motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Dave to withdraw the complaint against 40 Chestnut Street due to the garage being removed. All Ayes
- 2. Regina contacted the Sheriff's office they advised we request the District Magistrate's office serve them by the constable.

Secretary:

- 1. Received funds from PLCB for 2 liquor licenses.
- 2. Received turnback funds
- 3. Alzheimer Support requested that they be added to the borough website. Eric recommended against this. Regina will contact the rep and let her know.

Finance/Property: Nothing at this time

Highway: Waiting on John Davis's response regarding Graeff Street.

Sanitation: Nothing at this time.

Recreation: Frank has begun working on the pool

Safety: Currently working with Regina on the Security Cameras

Personnel:

- 1. Currently reviewing the part time applicants.
- 2. Requested an Executive Session.

Fire Chief: Nothing at this time

COG: Next meeting 3/17/2022

<u>CITIZEN PARTICIPATION:</u> Nothing at this time.

Executive Session:

A motion was made at 7:27 pm by Kathy and seconded by Dave. All Ayes A motion was made to exit executive at 7:36 pm by Kathy and seconded by Mike. All Ayes

- 1. A motion was made by Dave and seconded by Kathy to accept the resignation of Kevin Chattin, effective Monday February 28. All Ayes
- 2. A motion was made by Kathy and seconded by Dave to offer the full-time laborer position to Ryan Ward at a rate of \$20. All Ayes

A motion was made at 7:38 pm to adjourn the meeting by Dave and seconded by Kathy. All Ayes

Respectfully Submitted, Regina Sonon Secretary/Treasurer